





# Galveston County Kennel Club Premium list for three all-breed agility trials in League City, TX

August 23, 2024 Event # 2024085823 August 24, 2024 Event # 2024085824 August 25, 2024 Event # 2024085825 Licensed by the American Kennel Club

This event is accepting entries for dogs listed in the AKC Canine Partners program.

#### Schedule:

Friday, August 23, 2024	Standard, Premier Standard & JWW, JWW, FAST
Saturday, August 24, 2024	Standard, Premier Standard & JWW, JWW, FAST
Sunday, August 25, 2024	Standard, JWW, T2B FAST

## Location:Big League Dreams 1150 Big League Dreams Pkwy. League City TX 77573 1 ring 80 x 120 Indoors on Turf A/C

**Trial hours**: 7:00 a.m. to 30 minutes after last run each day; judging will commence no earlier than 8:00 a.m. each day

Opening date: 8 a.m. Central, July 1, 2024
Closing date: 8 p.m. Central, August 16, 2024
Entry limit: 350 per day

#### **Entry regulations:**

- Entries are accepted on a "first received" basis on or after the opening date and time. These trials accept paper and Labtestedonline online entries (see Entry Fees on third page for details).
- Paper entries received within 24 hours of the opening date and time must (1) have
  postage or be metered and (2) be delivered by a multi-state or multi-national postal or
  carrier service, including but not limited to USPS, FedEx, UPS & DHL. If above
  conditions are not met, the entries are not valid and must be returned to sender.
- A maximum of 10 entries per envelope is allowed. Envelopes with more than 10 entries and/or entries received prior to the opening date will be returned.
- After the closing date and time, entries cannot be accepted, canceled, altered or substituted except as provided for in Chapter 11, Section 6 of the Dog Show Rules.

Certification: Permission has been granted by the American Kennel Club for the holding of this event under American Kennel Club Rules and Regulations. **Gina DiNardo**, Secretary

#### **Galveston County Kennel Club Officers**

President Sharon Poppenger
Vice President Pat Goodale
Treasurer Linda Langston

Secretary Laura White 4712 County Rd. 397 Alvin TX

#### Event committee

Chairperson Cathy De La Garza 810 Ave A S Houston, TX 77587

713-941-3350

Event Committee Members: Linda Langston, , Laura White, Sharron Poppenger and Cheri Harmon Klein, Christie Bowers, Kathy Brady and all other GCKC members present.

#### Trial secretary

C2C Agility Christie Bowers PO Box 321 Tivoli, TX 77990 cell 253-709-0254 texdandy@gmail.com

#### Judge

Craig Josling #82890 Eudora, KS

Judging schedule FEO will be offered at this trial									
Classes	Friday	Saturday	Sunday						
Standard	Craig Josling	Craig Josling	Craig Josling						
JWW	Craig Josling	Craig Josling	Craig Josling						
Prem Std	Craig Josling	Craig Josling	Not Offered						
Prem JWW	Craig Josling	Craig Josling	Not Offered						
FAST	Craig Josling	Craig Josling	Craig Josling						
T2B	Not offered	Not offered	Craig Josling						

FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Premier Standard – Excellent – Open –Novice Standard- Premier JWW Excellent –	All levels FAST- Premier Standard Excellent – Open –Novice Standard- Premier JWW-Excellent – Open-Novice JWW	FAST-Excellent – Open – Novice Standard- T2B Excellent – Open-Novice JWW

\*\*NOTE:TENTATIVE- MAY CHANGE DUE TO ENTRY NUMBERS

#### Entry fees (per trial/day):

\$25 for the first entry of each dog (Includes \$3.50 AKC recording fee) 17.00 each additional entry of the same dog (includes \$3.50 AKC recording fee).

#### Paper entries:

Make all checks payable in U.S. funds to: <a href="#">C2C Agility</a> All entries must be submitted on official AKC agility entry forms, one dog per entry form. Photocopies of front and back are accepted only if legible and official AKC size. Entries will not be accepted without fees and signature on agreement on back of entry form. Please waive "signature required" on all expedited entries. Send entries to

#### C2C Agility/Christie Bowers PO Box 321 Tivoli, TX 77990

**Online entries:** This trial is accepting online entries through LabTestedOnline.com (not through AKC). During the first 48 hours after opening, the initial limit of entries designated as either online or paper will be as follows. 175 runs online (50%), 175 runs paper (50%) each day. If either form of entry has not filled at the end of the 48 hour time period, the club reserves the right to decrease or increase either one accordingly.

Go <u>www.labtestedonline.com</u> to create a user account and add your dogs. Then search by state for Texas. Click on the "i" information icon to the right of the club's January trial to create your entry.

Wait-list Policy: The club is offering a wait-list to fill openings created by withdrawn entries after the trial's closing date/time. A maximum of 25 entries will be placed on the club's wait-list. All entries, including wait-listed entries, must be received by the Trial Secretary prior to the trial closing date as listed on the front of this premium. Any entries withdrawn that are received by 6:00 p.m., August 19, 2024 will be replaced by a wait-listed entry if any are available. If a withdrawn entry is replaced by a wait-listed entry, a full refund will be issued for the withdrawn entry. Any wait-listed entry that does not move off the wait-list into the trial by 6:00 p.m., August 19, 2024 will be refunded.

#### Directions to trial Site information:

From the North: From I-45 S, take Exit 20 toward FM-646/Santa Fe. After 0.18 miles, stay straight on the feeder. After 0.73 miles turn right onto Big League Dreams Parkway. The Big League Dreams facility is  $\sim$ 0.36 miles.

**From the South:**From I-45 N, take Exit 20 toward FM-646/Santa Fe. After 0.22 miles, stay straight on the feeder. After 0.19 miles take the ramp toward the Social Security Office. After 0.22 miles turn left onto FM-646/16<sup>th</sup> St. After 0.42 miles turn right onto Brookport Dr. Pass through one roundabout. After 0.72 miles turn left onto Big League Dreams Parkway. The Big League Dreams facility is ~0.15 miles.

ADDITIONAL SITE INFORMATION: Please be aware that the site is a public venue and dog friendly. Remember to secure all valuables..

**Exhibitors are responsible for cleaning up after their dog(s).** Any exhibitor failing to do so may be excused without benefit of refund if the Trial Committee deems the exhibitor to be in violation of this requirement. The show site will be available to exhibitors on Friday at 6:00 a.m. for setup. The building will be vacated nightly at 7:30 p.m., and no dogs may be left overnight. The ring is 80 x 120. All classes will be held on turf **with A/C!** On-site concessions will be available.:

#### Veterinarian on call:

VCA Animal Emergency Hospital Southeast Calder Road Phone: 281-332-1678 1108 Gulf Fwy S Suite 280, League City, TX 77573 Directions from the trial site: (1) From the trial site head west on Big League Dreams Pkwy. toward Calder Dr. (2) Turn right onto Calder Dr. (3) After 0.87 miles keep left at the fork to continue on Calder Dr. (4) Turn right onto W. League City Parkway (4) Turn left onto I-45 North feeder (6) VCA is on the right next to Lasky Eye Center.

#### Hotels & motels that will accept dogs:

Hotels & motels that will accept dogs:							
Hampton Inn & Suites							
Houston/League City	TX, 77573 Phone: 281-614-5437						
Candlewood Suites	2350 Gulf Freeway South League City,						
	TX 77573 Phone: 281-534-9848 special						
	rate 89.00						
Owner Ollegene Official	400 Helle Beet Leave Otto TV						
Super 8 League City-Kemah							
Area	77573 Phone: 281-724-4676						
Motel 6-Clear Lake	1001 West NASA Rd 1 Webster, TX						
Woter o Gloar Earte	77598 Phone: 281-332-4581						
	1 1151151 20 1 332 1331						
,							
-							
,							

Please check with each property for details on policies regarding pets.

### Course familiarization and warm-ups:

Handlers in all classes are permitted to walk the course, without a dog, prior to the start of the class. A walk-through period will be held prior to each class.

A warm-up area, consisting of one regulation agility jump per ring, shall be provided for all exhibitors.

#### Move-ups:

Move-ups for the first day of the trial will be accepted in writing prior to 6:00 p.m. on Monday, **August 19, 2024**. Send email move-ups to **texdandy@gmail.com**. Move-ups for the subsequent days of this trial will be accepted no later than 30 minutes after the completion of the trial on Friday and Saturday on forms provided.

Attention, volunteers!!! GCKC appreciates everyone who helps make our trials successful by contributing their time. We will have sign-up sheets at the check-in table for volunteers to write your name down where you are willing to work. This should eliminate conflicts and give you a chance to choose your job. Fill it out early to grab the spot you want. Workers will receive \$4 worker bucks for each class worked.

**Awards:** Rosettes will be awarded to the 1st through 4th place dog in each jump height in each Standard, Jumpers W/ Weaves, and FAST Titling class. Only 1st place ribbons are awarded in T2B Titling class. Qualifying ribbons will be awarded to all dogs receiving a qualifying score. Dogs must qualify to receive placement ribbons. Title ribbons, MACH/PACH ribbons and MACH/PACH bars will also be awarded.

Height divisions		
Regular	Preferred	
Exhibitors may choose to enter their dog in a higher height division than required by AKC, but not in a height division lower than that mandated by AKC.	These jump heights must be used in all Preferred classes:	Owners are responsible for entering their dog in the proper height divisions. For dogs measuring
8"	4 "	11" & under at withers
12"	8"	14" & under at withers
16"	12"	18" & under at withers
20"	16"	22" & under at withers
24"	20"	over 22" at withers Regular dogs may not be entered in this height if they are 22" or under
24C"	N/A	Dogs may be entered at this height at their owner's discretion if their measurement is 22 inches and under at the withers. Dogs who measure into the 24" regular jump height division may not enter 24-choice.

### Dogs eligible to enter:

This trial is open to all dogs fifteen (15) months of age or older that are registered with the American Kennel Club or that have AKC Limited Registration, Purebred Alternative Listing/Indefinite Listing Privileges (PAL/ILP) or an AKC Canine Partners listing number. Approved Foundation Stock Service (FSS) breeds are eligible to participate. Dogs with a Purebred Alternative Listing/Indefinite Listing Privileges (PAL/ILP) or an AKC Canine Partners listing number must be spayed or neutered in order to compete. Wherever the word "dog" is used in these regulations it includes both sexes. Dogs should be physically sound. Dogs that are blind shall not be eligible, and neither are bitches in season, aggressive dogs, or dogs suffering from any deformity, injury, or illness that may affect the dog's physical or mental performance. No dog shall compete if it is taped or bandaged in any way or has anything attached to it for medical purposes. Refer to Chapter 2 of the Registration and Discipline Rules for the listing of registerable breeds that may participate. Puppies under four months of age are strictly prohibited from the trial grounds.

#### Class Changes Effective January 1, 2020

### Entering a Mixture of Regular and Preferred Classes Within the Same Trial Weekend – Multiple Jump Heights Within the Same Trial Day

Effective January 1, 2020, exhibitors may enter a mixture of both Regular and Preferred classes on the same trial day and/or during a trial weekend. Any mixture of Regular and Preferred classes is allowed. Please note that if a dog qualifies in Regular Master Standard and Preferred Master JWW (or vice versa) on the same trial day, then NO Double Q shall be earned toward either the MACH or PACH title. The Double Q still requires that Standard Agility and Jumpers With Weaves be either both Regular OR both Preferred on the same trial day. Additionally, within the same Regular or Preferred classes, a dog may now be entered in multiple jump heights within the same trial day. For example, the same dog may now be entered in 20-inch Master STD/JWW while also entered in 24C-inch Premier STD/JWW on the same trial day.

A separate entry form must be submitted when the same dog is being entered in a mixture of Regular and Preferred and/or different jump heights within the same trial weekend thereby clearly indicating which class(es) and/or jump heights belong together for each trial day of the weekend.

#### **Entering For Exhibition Only (FEO)**

As of January 1, 2020, For Exhibition Only may be offered at the option of the host club. FEO will be offered on a one-year pilot basis in order to give AKC time to evaluate its impact. FEO will allow exhibitors to work with their dogs in a trial environment. FEO is only allowed in the Time 2 Beat and FAST classes. FEO will be of value to new exhibitors or exhibitors that are having difficulty with a specific obstacle and/or ring environment. Competitors must enter in T2B and/or FAST. Participation in FEO is non-qualifying.

- FEO runs are treated as trial entries. The exhibitor must enter the class(es) (T2B and/or FAST) prior to the closing date, pay class entry fee(s) and the Trial Secretary must record the entry in the Trial Catalog as part of the results for that class. FEO does not need to be noted on the entry form; the handler will declare the day of the show.
- Dogs may be entered in any jump height for FEO runs. If entered in an ineligible jump height, the team is committed to FEO for that run and must declare FEO on the start line. Day of show jump height changes are not allowed.
- Dogs may be entered in any level of FAST (Novice, Open, Excellent, Master). If the
  dog is not eligible for the level entered, the team is committed to FEO for that run and
  must declare FEO on the start line. Day of show level changes are not allowed.
- The exhibitor must declare FEO in the ring prior to leading out. FEO may be declared earlier (ex. when checking in at the gate board).
- Toys are allowed in the ring
  - Toys must be non-audible
  - Toys may not leave the handler's hand
  - Toys that roll freely cannot be used
- Food/treats are not allowed in the ring
- FEO should be utilized for the benefit of the dog and not as a punitive correction.
  Harsh verbal and /or physical corrections shall not be tolerated. Any determination of
  harshness by the judge shall be immediately whistled and the handler will be
  dismissed from the ring.
- A judge must monitor the entire run. Judges can stop a run at any time

#### Fix and Go On (FNG)

As of January 1, 2020, Fix and Go On will be offered on a one-year pilot basis in order to give AKC time to evaluate its impact. FNG allows exhibitors to immediately reattempt an obstacle at any time while on course when the dog's performance of an obstacle is not to their expectation. This allows the dog to successfully complete the obstacle then finish the course or leave the ring on a positive note. Using FNG will result in a non-qualifying score.

#### Notice to exhibitors

- pinch collars, prong collars, electric and dummy electric collars are prohibited on trial grounds.
- GCKC and League City assume no responsibility for any loss, damage or injury sustained by exhibitors, handlers or to any of their dogs or property and further assumes no responsibility for injury to children.
- Exhibitors are responsible for being at the ring gate when it is their turn to run. Judges need
  not wait for any dog holding up a class. GCKC and League City and the Trial Secretary
  have no obligation or responsibility for locating dogs that are not brought into the ring when
  required.
- Exhibitors are responsible for picking up after their own dogs.
- All dogs present must be on leash or confined to crates when not being judged, except when in the designated warm-up area.
- Exhibitors should follow their veterinarians' recommendation to assure their dogs are free of internal and external parasites, any communicable diseases, and have appropriate vaccinations.
- The safety of the dogs is our primary concern. By entering this trial, exhibitors acknowledge that they are familiar with the rules and regulations of this sport, and that their dogs are familiar with and able to perform all the obstacles safely.
- Entry fees will not be refunded in the event that a dog is absent, disqualified, excused or barred from competition by action of the Trial Committee.
- It is expressly understood that exhibitors alone are responsible for the behavior of their dogs and/or children. Any exhibitor whose dogs and/or children create unnecessary disturbances or repeatedly engage in unsafe or disruptive behavior may, at the discretion of the Trial Committee, be asked to leave the trial site. In that case, no refund of any fees paid will be made.
- No entry fee will be refunded if the trial cannot open or be completed by reason of riots, civil
  disturbances, extreme weather, fire, an act of God, public emergency, an act of a public
  enemy, or any other cause beyond the control of the organizing committee.
- Exhibitors are responsible for complete, accurate, and legible information on their entry
  forms; illegible or incomplete entries cannot be entered in the show. IF THE ENTRY FORM
  IS PHOTOCOPIED OR FAXED, THE AGREEMENT ON THE BACK OF THE FORM MUST
  ALSO BE PHOTOCOPIED OR FAXED AND ATTACHED TO THE ENTRY WHEN IT IS
  MAILED OR FAXED. Entry forms cannot be accepted if they are not signed or specify any
  conditions to their acceptance.
- No refunds for duplicate entries. However, care will be taken to find duplicates before
  processing. Owners are responsible for errors in making out entry forms, and no entry fee
  will be refunded in the event of such errors.
- Checks that have been returned due to insufficient funds do not constitute a valid entry and will have a \$25.00 service charge attached.
- Bitches in season are not permitted to compete or be on the trial grounds. For bitches in season, entry fees minus \$20 per day in expenses will be refunded if a vet's certificate and written notification is provided. The Trial Secretary must receive written notification no later than 30 minutes before the start of the first class of the day of the trial.
- GCKC reserves the right to decline entries for cause and may remove any dog on account
  of aggression, disease, deformity, injury or illness that may affect the dog's physical or
  mental performance. No one shall have any recourse or claim against GCKC or any official
  thereof.

All exhibitors should obtain a copy of the Regulations for Agility Trials by downloading them from the American Kennel Club website at http://www.akc.org/rules/.



#### OFFICIAL AMERICAN KENNEL CLUB AGILITY ENTRY FORM

GCKC August 23-24-25, 2024

Opens: 07/1/24: • Closes: 08/16/24

		and the second second		7		
08/23/24	□ STD	□ JWW	□ FAST		□PremSTD	□PremJWW
08/24/24	□ STD	□ JWW	□ FAST		□PremSTD	□PremJWW
08/25/24	□ STD	□ JWW	□ FAST	□ T2B		

Daily Entry Fee: 1st run \$25; \$17.00 each additional runs

Checks payable to: C2C Agility : Mail to: Christie Bowers PO Box 321 Tivoli, TX 77990

IMPORTANT: Carefully read instructions before filling out!

Non Bossulas Classes International Consenstatos CCTD C IM/M

**ENTRY FEE ENCLOSED** 

#### **Choose Either Regular OR Preferred Classes**

Circle one jump height | Circle class selections | Only one selection per class (both Master & Premier allowed)

REGULAR Classes								PR	EFER	RED	Classe	S
	8"	12"	16"	20"	24" 2	24C"	4	!"	8"	12"	16"	20"
STD	NovA	NovB	Open	Exc	Master	Premier	STD	NovP	OpenP	ExcP	MasterP	PremierP
JWW	NovA	NovB	Open	Exc	Master	Premier	JWW	NovP	OpenP	ExcP	MasterP	PremierP
FAST	NovA	NovB	Open	Exc	Master		FAST	NovP	OpenP	ExcP	MasterP	
T2B	T2B						T2B	T2BP				

Non-Regular Classes Inter	hational Sweepstakes	$\Box \rightarrow \Box \rightarrow \Box \rightarrow$	<del>V V V V</del>		
		SEX		HEIGHT AT WITHERS	
This Dog Needs To Be Measu	ıred ∐Yes ∐No				
BREED		VARIETY		CALL NAME	
AKC® NAME (INCLUDE AKC TITLES ONLY)					
AKC® NO □	Enter Complete Regist	ration # below	DATE OF BIR	ТН	
ILP NO.  PAL NO.			PLACE OF BII	RTH (LIST COUNTRY)	
FOREIGN REG. NO & COUNTRY					
BREEDER			-1		
SIRE					
DAM					
ACTUAL OWNERS					
OWNERS ADDRESS				□ NEW	ADDRESS
CITY, STATE ZIP + 4					
HANDLER				ENTER JR. HANDLER # if	applicable

AKC Rules, Regulations, Policies and Guidelines are available on the American Kennel Club Web site, www.akc.org.

#### AGREEMENT

I certify that I am the actual owner of the dog, or that I am the duly authorized agent of the actual owner whose name I have entered. In consideration of the acceptance of this entry, I (we) agree to abide by the rules and regulations of The American Kennel Club in effect at the time of this event, and any additional rules and regulations appearing in the premium list of this event and entry form and any decision made in accord with them. I (we) agree that the club holding this event has the right to refuse this entry for cause which the club shall deem sufficient. I (we) certify and represent that the dog entered is not a hazard to persons or other dogs. In consideration of the acceptance of this entry and of the holding of this event and of the opportunity to have the dog judged and to win prizes, ribbons, or trophies, I (we) agree to hold the AKC, the event-giving club, their members, directors, governors, officers, agents, superintendents or event secretary and the owner and/or lessor of the premises and any provider of services that are necessary to hold this event and any employees or volunteers of the aforementioned parties, and any AKC approved judge, judging at this event, harmless from any claim for loss or injury which may be alleged to have been caused directly or indirectly to any person or thing by the act of this dog while in or about the event premises or grounds or near any entrance thereto, and I (we) personally assume all responsibility and liability for any such claim; and I (we) further agree to hold the aforementioned parties harmless from any claim for loss, injury or damage to this dog.

Additionally, I (we) hereby assume the sole responsibility for and agree to indemnify, defend and save the aforementioned parties harmless from any and all loss and expense (including legal fees) by reason of the liability imposed by law upon any of the aforementioned parties for damage because of bodily injuries, including death at any time resulting therefrom, sustained by any person or persons, including myself (ourselves), or on account of damage to property, arising out of or in consequence of my (our) participation in this event, however such, injuries, death or property damage may be caused, and whether or not the same may have been caused or may be alleged to have been caused by the negligence of the aforementioned parties or any of their employees, agents, or any other person. I (WE) AGREE THAT ANY CAUSE OF ACTION, CONTROVERSY OR CLAIM ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE ENTRY, EXHIBITION OR ATTENDANCE AT THE EVENT BETWEEN THE AKC AND THE EVENT-GIVING CLUB (UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED IN THIS PREMIUM LIST) AND MYSELF (OURSELVES) OR AS TO THE CONSTRUCTION, INTERPRETATION AND EFFECT OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE SETTLED BY ARBITRATION PURSUANT TO THE APPLICABLE RULES OF THE AMERICAN ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION. HOWEVER. PRIOR TO ARBITRATION ALL APPLICABLE AKC BYLAWS. RULES. REGULATIONS AND PROCEDURES MUST FIRST BE FOLLOWED AS SET FORTH IN THE AKC CHARTER AND BYLAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS, PUBLISHED POLICIES AND GUIDELINES.

#### INSTRUCTIONS

Handlers whose dogs measure into the 8" through 20" regular jump height divisions may opt to enter in a higher or 24-choice height division for all Regular titling classes, but not in a division lower than their proper height division. Dogs who measure into the 24" regular jump height division may not enter 24-choice. Dogs entered in the Preferred classes must compete at the required jump height and may not compete in a jump height division higher or lower than their proper height division.

All dogs that have not been officially measured for an Agility Jump Height Card may still compete; however, they must be measured by a Judge of record, an Agility Field Representative, or a Volunteer Measuring Official, prior to running. If measured by the Judge of record, that measurement will be valid for this trial or back-to-back trials only. If a measurement is necessary, it is the exhibitor's responsibility to have their dog(s) measured prior to running.

Dogs listed in the AKC Canine Partners<sup>SM</sup> program may be eligible to enter all-breed AKC agility trials at the club's option. These dogs should be listed as All American Dog and must include their AKC number on the entry form and check the AKC No. box.

Junior Handlers should enter their Junior Handler number on the front of this form. Should you not have your Junior Handler number, it may be obtained from the American Kennel Club (919) 233-9767. If the Junior Handler is not the owner of the dog identified on the face of this form, what is the relationship of the Junior Handler to the Owner? \_\_\_

SIGNATURE of owner or his agent duly authorized to make this entry.

SIGN HERE ${f X}$ .	
Telephone Number	

Email Address: \_\_\_\_\_ ☐ New Email

In Case of Emergency - Name:	Phone #:	

Exhibitor or owner MUST sign on the signature line beneath the instructions.



#### OFFICIAL AMERICAN KENNEL CLUB AGILITY ENTRY FORM

#### **GCKC August 23-24-25, 2024**

Opens: 07/1/24: • Closes: 08/16/24

08/23/24	□ STD	□ JWW	□ FAST		□PremST	□PremJWW
08/24/24	□ STD	□ JWW	□ FAST		□PremST	□PremJWW
08/25/24	□ STD	□ JWW	□ FAST	□ T2B		

Daily Entry Fee: 1st run \$25; \$17.00 each additional runs

Checks payable to: C2C Agility: Mail to: Christie Bowers PO Box 321 Tivoli, TX 77990

IMPORTANT: Carefully read instructions before filling out!

**ENTRY FEE ENCLOSED** 

#### **Choose Either Regular OR Preferred Classes**

Circle one jump height | Circle class selections | Only one selection per class (both Master & Premier allowed)

REGULAR Classes								PR	EFER	RED	Classes	3
	8"	12"	<b>16</b> "	20"	24" 2	24C"	4	!"	8"	12"	16"	20"
STD	NovA	NovB	Open	Exc	Master	Premier	STD	NovP	OpenP	ExcP	MasterP	PremierP
JWW	NovA	NovB	Open	Exc	Master	Premier	JWW	NovP	OpenP	ExcP	MasterP	PremierP
FAST	NovA	NovB	Open	Exc	Master		FAST	NovP	OpenP	ExcP	MasterP	
T2B	T2B						T2B	T2BP				

Non-Regular Classes Interna	tional Sweepstakes	-BTDBJV	₩		
This Dog Needs To Be Measure		SEX		HEIGHT AT WITHERS	
BREED		VARIETY		CALL NAME	
AKC® NAME (INCLUDE AKC TITLES ONLY)		1			
AKC® NO □	Enter Complete Registration # below		DATE OF BIRTH		
ILP NO.   PAL NO.			PLACE OF BIF	RTH (LIST COUNTRY)	
FOREIGN REG. NO & COUNTRY					
BREEDER					
SIRE					
DAM					
ACTUAL OWNERS					
OWNERS ADDRESS				□ NE	EW ADDRESS
CITY, STATE ZIP + 4					
HANDLER				ENTER JR. HANDLER	# if applicable

AKC Rules, Regulations, Policies and Guidelines are available on the American Kennel Club Web site, www.akc.org.

#### AGREEMENT

I certify that I am the actual owner of the dog, or that I am the duly authorized agent of the actual owner whose name I have entered. In consideration of the acceptance of this entry, I (we) agree to abide by the rules and regulations of The American Kennel Club in effect at the time of this event, and any additional rules and regulations appearing in the premium list of this event and entry form and any decision made in accord with them. I (we) agree that the club holding this event has the right to refuse this entry for cause which the club shall deem sufficient. I (we) certify and represent that the dog entered is not a hazard to persons or other dogs. In consideration of the acceptance of this entry and of the holding of this event and of the opportunity to have the dog judged and to win prizes, ribbons, or trophies, I (we) agree to hold the AKC, the event-giving club, their members, directors, governors, officers, agents, superintendents or event secretary and the owner and/or lessor of the premises and any provider of services that are necessary to hold this event and any employees or volunteers of the aforementioned parties, and any AKC approved judge, judging at this event, harmless from any claim for loss or injury which may be alleged to have been caused directly or indirectly to any person or thing by the act of this dog while in or about the event premises or grounds or near any entrance thereto, and I (we) personally assume all responsibility and liability for any such claim; and I (we) further agree to hold the aforementioned parties harmless from any claim for loss, injury or damage to this dog.

Additionally, I (we) hereby assume the sole responsibility for and agree to indemnify, defend and save the aforementioned parties harmless from any and all loss and expense (including legal fees) by reason of the liability imposed by law upon any of the aforementioned parties for damage because of bodily injuries, including death at any time resulting therefrom, sustained by any person or persons, including myself (ourselves), or on account of damage to property, arising out of or in consequence of my (our) participation in this event, however such, injuries, death or property damage may be caused, and whether or not the same may have been caused or may be alleged to have been caused by the negligence of the aforementioned parties or any of their employees, agents, or any other person. I (WE) AGREE THAT ANY CAUSE OF ACTION, CONTROVERSY OR CLAIM ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE ENTRY, EXHIBITION OR ATTENDANCE AT THE EVENT BETWEEN THE AKC AND THE EVENT-GIVING CLUB (UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED IN THIS PREMIUM LIST) AND MYSELF (OURSELVES) OR AS TO THE CONSTRUCTION, INTERPRETATION AND EFFECT OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE SETTLED BY ARBITRATION PURSUANT TO THE APPLICABLE RULES OF THE AMERICAN ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION. HOWEVER, PRIOR TO ARBITRATION ALL APPLICABLE AKC BYLAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS AND PROCEDURES MUST FIRST BE FOLLOWED AS SET FORTH IN THE AKC CHARTER AND BYLAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS, PUBLISHED POLICIES AND GUIDELINES.

#### **INSTRUCTIONS**

Handlers whose dogs measure into the 8" through 20" regular jump height divisions may opt to enter in a higher or 24-choice **height division** for all **Regular** titling classes, but not in a division lower than their proper height division. Dogs who measure into the 24" regular jump height division may not enter 24-choice. Dogs entered in the **Preferred** classes **must** compete at the required jump height and **may not** compete in a jump height division **higher or lower** than their proper height division.

All dogs that have not been officially measured for an **Agility Jump Height Card** may still compete; however, they must be measured by a Judge of record, an Agility Field Representative, or a Volunteer Measuring Official, prior to running. If measured by the Judge of record, that measurement will be valid for this trial or back-to-back trials only. If a measurement is necessary, it is the exhibitor's responsibility to have their dog(s) measured prior to running.

Dogs listed in the AKC Canine Partners<sup>SM</sup> program may be eligible to enter all-breed AKC agility trials at the club's option. These dogs should be listed as All American Dog and must include their AKC number on the entry form and check the AKC No. box.

Junior Handlers should enter their Junior Handler number on the front of this form. Should you not have your Junior Handler number, it may be obtained from the American Kennel Club (919) 233-9767. If the Junior Handler is not the owner of the dog identified on the face of this form, what is the relationship of the Junior Handler to the Owner?

**SIGNATURE** of owner or his agent duly authorized to make this entry.

In Case of Emergency - Name:

SIGN HERE X	
Telephone Number:	
Email Address:	

Exhibitor or owner MUST sign on the signature line beneath the instructions.

AEAGL2 (10/17)